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Notice
As per revised bye -laws each of the members should have i) A minimum share
holding of Rs. 2000. i) Value of each share should be Rs. 100/-.
Despite various reminders during last annual reports, those share holders having
shares of face value Rs. 25/- who have failed to convert it into face value of Rs. 100/-
\Each are required to converttheirshares by 31.12.2025 Y,
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Notice of The Annual General Meeting (For members only)

TThe 53" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Bank will be held on Friday, 26.09.2025 at 6.00 p.m. at
Pune Vidyarthi Gruha's College of Engineering & Technology, Muktangan Auditorium, S.No. 44, Parvati, Pune
411009 to transact the following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting.

® Agenda for the Meeting ©

1. Toread and confirm the minutes of the 52™ Annual General Meeting held on 08.06.2024.

2. To approve the 53" Annual Report placed by the Hon'ble Board of Directors for the financial year 2024-25
and Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2025 as certified by the
Hon'ble Statutory Auditors.

3. Toconsiderthe Hon'ble Statutory Auditor's Report for the year 2024-25 and take note thereof.

4, Totake note of compliance of Statutory Auditors' Reportfor the year 2023-24.

5. As per circular from Reserve Bank of India dated 08.06.2023, the Hon'ble Board of Directors needs to be
given authority to approve Technical write off of NPA Accounts without prejudice to Banks rights for recovery
& dues and to take note of accounts that have been technically written off in the financial year 2024-25,

6. Toapprove the write-off of bad and doubtful debts as certified by the Statutory Auditors and recommended
by the board while reserving the Banks rights of recovery in respect of such debts.

7. To note and approve the loans & advances waived under the One-Time-Settlement (OTS) Scheme as per
government rules.

8. Toapprove appropriation of profit for the year 2024-25 as proposed by the Hon'ble Board of Directors.

9. Toapprove the appointment of Statutory Auditors for financial year 2025-26 as recommended by the Board
of Directors and to authorise Hon'ble Board of Directorsto fix their remuneration.

10. To take note of loans and advances granted to the members of Hon'ble Board of Directors and their
relatives.

11. Amendments in existing bye-laws and approval for new addition in bye-laws of the Bank as suggested by the
Hon'ble Board of Directors.

12. Toapprovethe Staffing Pattern.

13. Toapprove the Annual Budget for the financial year 2025-26.

14. Tograntleave of absence to those members who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

15. Anyothersubject with the permission of the Hon'ble Chairman.

By order of the Hon'ble Board of Directors
.sd_
Shirish Polekar
Place : Hadapsar, Pune Chief Executive Officer
Date- 11.09.2025
® Special Instructions ®

(1) In case the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will commence at 6.30 p.m. on the same day and at the same
venue for which no quorum would be necessary. (2) The copy of Annual Report will be avallable from 19.09.2025 at your
nearest Branch during business hours. The copy can be obtained by producing this notice. (8) Any information relating tothe
Bank’s business or any suggestions or questions should be sought or submitted in writing or mail on
member@janasevabankpune.in to the Head Office of the Bank during business hours on or before dated 23.09.2025. The
documents concerning the Agenda items will be available for examination at the Bank's Head Office at Hadapsar during
business hours. (4) In case of change in your residential address, please inform full details thereof through nearest branch
to Head Office, along with your Email ID and Mobile No. if any, at the earliest. (§) The Annual Report for the year 2024-25
along with the Bank's Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account will be available from 19.09.2025 on Bank's website:
www.janasevabankpune.net. (8) Despite repeated appeals in the previous 2 to 3 annual reports, those shareholders who
have not converted their shares of Rs.25/- face value to Rs.100/- each, are hereby informed that it is mandatory to convert
their shares before 31.12.2025. (7) Resolution will be passed in the meeting regarding the dividend amount to be credited
to the members Saving/ Current account. Those members who are not having their Savings/ Current account should open
their account. Also members who hold an account with other banks should provide their bank account details and mobile
number to the nearest branch.
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53“ANNUAL REPORT

Respected Shareholders,
Warm Greetings,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all to the
53" Annual General Meeting of our Bank and present
before you the Annual Report of your Bank. As we review
the Bank's performance in the last financial year, | am
delighted to present before you the future business
growth and plans of the bank. This progress has been
possible only due to the valuable support of our members
and depositors, and the trust you have placed in us.
Currently, our bank is working on many aspects such as its
role in the banking sector in a competitive environment,
digital transformation, compliance culture, risk
management, govemance, and its contribution to the
economy. Prudent risk management, sound governance,
effective technology adoption and timely monitoring of
non-performing assets (NPA) have contributed to
strengthening the Bank’s foundation.

Considering the global ecanomy, the economic condition
of many countries seems to be deteriorating. Against this
backdrop of global adversity, Indian economy has
surpassed Japan to become the world's fourth largest
economy. Accordingly IMF has predicted that India will be
the fastest growing major economy. The reason why the
Indian economy is moving towards becoming the third
largest econemy in the world is due to the strong digital
ecosystem and policy reforms such as the Government of
India’s Make in India initiative, Next-Gen GST Reform, etc.

Urban Cooperative Banks (UCBs) have demonstrated
resilience and adaptabllity, contributing significantly to
the economic growth of small entrepreneurs,
professionals, traders, and individuals in urban and semi-
urban areas. Our Bank has been no exception. The bank
has been making efforts to prioritize Priority Sector
Lending in the past year to support business growth,
mainly disbursing loans to industries in the MSME sector.
Under our “Gagan Bhararl" loan campaign, we have
disbursed loans exceeding Rs.100 crore to more than
1,300 borrowers, thereby enhancing access to small-
ticket financing. Our Bank has also reduced rate of
interest by 0.25% for women borrowers so as to increase
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the contribution of women in MSMEs and encourage
women entrepreneurs. Last year, a determined efforts
was made to provide customer-oriented services by
implementing such innovative initiatives.

Digital banking is continuously evolving. With rapid
technological advancements, customer expectations are
evolving. Our bank is committed to expanding its digital
services by investing in secure platforms. This will include
adopting digital banking platforms for customer service,
implementing data analytics tools, and enhancing cyber
security measures. We are continuously upgrading our
mobile banking to provide a seamless banking
experience. Cyber security is our top priority as we
embrace digital transformation.

Good Governance has become a key issue in the changing
banking landscape, and in the last financial year, we have
strived to empower the bank by adopting transparency,
flexibility, and various effective practices in its operations.
In recent times, risk management has become an
important aspect of banking operations. Our bank has
adopted effective procedures for controlling credit,
operational and market risks, thereby strengthening the
financial health of the bank.

The banking industry is evolving rapidly and it is
imperative to equip our employees with the necessary
skills. We are continuously investing in training programs
with a strong focus on upskilling, enhancing the
knowledge of our employees, especially in areas such as
KYC, digital banking, cyber security, risk management and
regulatory compliance. Employees are also encouraged to
pursue advanced professional qualifications (such as
JAIIB and CAIIB), supported by the Bank through incentive
benefits.

It is essential to maintain an adequate Capital Adequacy
Ratio (CRAR) as per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
The prescribed minimum CRAR is 12%; | am pleased to
report that as on March 31, 2025, our Bank achieved a
CRAR of 20.18%, reflecting its financial strength. With the
continued trust and support of our valued members and
customers, the Bank successfully crossed the Rs. 3,000
crore milestone in total business last year, while
maintaining a Net NPA ratio of 0.57%.
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Following is an overview of the Bank's financial
performance for the financial year 2024-2025.

Partlculars Ason 31.03.2025(Rs. In Crore)
No. of Members 41411
Paid up Capital 45.79
Statutory Reserve 6161
Other Reserves 173.84
Total Deposits 1956.79
Total Advances 1046.67
Investments 968.57
Working Capital 2250.74
Net Profit 11.84
Net NPA 0.57%
C.RAR.% 20.18%
Grathude-

The strong financial position of the Bank as on
31.03.2025 mentioned in the above table could only be
achieved due to the trust and support shown by all the
members, customers and well-wishers of the Bank.
Therefore, | sincerely thank all the members, customers
and well-wishers.

The Bank extends its sincere thanks to the Reserve Bank
of India, Registrar of Cooperative Societies,
Commissioner of Co-operative Departments, Pune
District Urban Bank Association for their guidance and
support. The Bank is also thankful to the Bank’s Auditors
and Legal advisors who have extended their valuable
suggestions, cooperation and assistance.

| am grateful and thankful to all our employees, Union and
staff members, who have worked with dedication and
commitment towards the growth and development of the
Bank and are always motivated to do remarkable work. |
extend my heartfelt thanks to each one ofthem.

Thank you,

On behalf of Board of Directors
Dr. Rajendra Gurupadya Hiremath
{Chalrman)
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refrr gewt / 7 diefre Amendment /Addition to bye-laws

Clause

weaTET fefaE
Existing Bye-Laws

ORI s diefT
Bye-Laws after amendment

aaickai
Reason for
Amendment

13 (a)

Application of Membership
and Its disposal

The application for ordinary
membership of the Bank
shall be submitted by the
applicant to the Chief
Executive Officer of the
Bank in the prescribed
form, accompanied by
admission fee of ¥ 100/- or
admission fee of an amount
as may be decided by the
Board of Directors from
time to time. An applicant
shall also subscribe to at
least twenty shares of Rs.
100/- each fully paid, at the
time of application.

Application of Membership and Its disposal

The application for ordinary membership of
the Bank shall be submitted by the applicant
to the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in
the prescribed form, accompanied by
admission fee of ¥ 100/- or admission fee of
an amount as may be decided by the Board
of Directors from time to time. An applicant
shall also subscribe to at least twenty shares
of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, at the time of
application. However, the Board of Directors
shall have right to prescribe minimum
number of shares for the members of
weaker section and micro finance units.
{Weaker Section defined as per RBI/FIDD/2024-
25/128 Master Directions
FIDD.C0.PSD.BC.13/04.09.001/2024-25 dated
March 24, 2025)

To increase credit
flow to the weaker
section of the

society,
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@l (Loans & Advances)

Ariiet auf e 5 TpU B 6. 996.54 DIST Fab!
Bt Tre anféfer afara Foelt v wof ©. 1046.67 I
gl SR Beltd ATd 2025 IR 39 — BT FHNT (CD
Ratio) § 53.49 % ad STl 31T, 3M9vT Ry S Terdla
FolGRI T FPRT Doty aicd Hod sal. Gele
FifeRuTTeT ST 3 g 3 &, . 5.00 &g uefd
@S BUT-AT BN SoaRidl S B WHu Seiarie
70.41% S0! 311, Irar™ 3ref Vo QR el 95
31f¥yen AT @l aTeY SR A

IBEBHA SISl (Priority Sector Advances)
rEaTe oY STER S ST ST TG oot Heid feted
olle JHIOT 61.25% 99.69% 3R,

NPT ol ANSI6ll (Consortium Advances)

HEWFT &5l Aromsieria TRyT 11 Wi %, 76.11 @it
AU IATE. HECIYS deb Pol Ao IRl 7 ERAE B,
48.29 PICI AVETDT TS, 37T TRYT 18 Bt GIAFTE! TRUT
VAT F. 124.40 DS 6. TWATDI 3 Bl TRIT AGN
eirTelt Weft ST 3 15 @GRl 70 Hiolge, SRaTeriT
3. saef et ae.

Loans and Advances

The aggregate advances of the Bank as at the end of
the last year were Rs. 996.54 Crore and for current
financial year the total advances are 1046.67 Crore.
The CD ratio is 53.49% as at the end of March 2025.
It is endeavor of your Bank to grant loans on priority
to low income groups. The fact that small borrowers’
(upto Rs. 5 Lakh) percentage in aggregate credit of
70.41% is a testimony to this aspect.

Priority Sector Advances

The percentages of priority sector advances Is
61.25% and that of weaker sections of the society is
9.69%.

Consortlum Advances

Bank has extended finance to 11 Units under
consortiumfinance arrangements and 7 units under
Multiple Bank Loan Scheme. As on 31.03.2025, the
outstanding amount in 11 accounts financed under
consortium finance is Rs. 76.11 Crore and that of 7
accounts finance under Multiple Bank Loan Scheme
is Rs. 48.29 Crore aggregating to total 18 accounts
with total outstanding amount of Rs.124.40 Crore.
Out of the accounts financed under consortium/
multiple bank finance 3 units are in sugar industry.
Remaining 15 accounts are under Infra project,
Engineering, etc.

Dl Dol JOAUAI] ToLIDIL
(Amount wise Classification of Advances) (Rs. in Lakh)
35, ol Y RS QT Froteraiel HHTeT Aoy W FEfeN yHoT
{ Loan Amount ) (No.of Accounts) (% to toal Loan a/c’s) (Outstanding) (% to total Loans)

01 |9.50,000 W&fa

{Up to Rs. 50,000) 1506 11.48 307.99 0.29
02 |%.50,001 % ®. 2 FFENdT '

(Rs. 50,001 up to Rs. 2 Lakhs) 5587 42,57 6661.51 6.36
03 |v.2 @@ ge 3@, 5 emEna

{(Above Rs. 2 Lakhs up to Rs. 5 Lakhs) 2147 16.36 5528.83 | 5.28
04 |%.5 @@ 98 O B, 10 ArEdd

(Above Rs. § Lakhs up to Rs. 10 Lakhs) 1671 11.97 8649.42 8.17
05 | ¥.10 FRIY 4 O F. 25 Frada

(Above Rs, 10 Lakhs up to Rs, 25 Lakhs) 1535 11.70 19914.09 19.03
08 |¥.25 @@ 4 d ®. 50 aradd

(Above Rs. 25.00 up to 50.00 ) 4686 3.66 126801.62 12.04
07 | TS50 @GS A 6. 1 Pl Ta

(Above Rs. 50 Lakhs up to Rs. 1 Crore) 148 1.13 7966.79 7.61
08 | %. 1 ®EneEn alE

(Above Rs. 1 Crore) 163 1.24 43136.,53 41,22

TG ( Total ) 13123 100.00 104866.68 100.00

(9]
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JielIeicd d ATICID G IdISD Dol

A1, OIS A% WaW d Wi ARERS Al DIUTEe!
HorfaNic JeaaIe QU STt TSl ddedT HEleD
Teere Faeuydht R TY SeTes Seiedn Gardi /
I AaEe FAaeudigdl fetelt @l swareEe
o Steft sired. ATRAY BHIURIE! @l Leble ATa. Wil
el g Seammnr e avfa Remm dues
T i< AeISHHT FEFIR STaRUIeR o etel!
JTea.

Loans to Directors and their relatives:

The Bank has not extended any finance to the
members of the Hon. Board of Directors and their
relatives, nor renewed and granted extensions to
such loans. The information given herein pertains to
loans granted prior to their election as directors. No
loan out of these is overdue. Loans have been given
to the Hon'ble Directors and their relatives against
deposits as per rule during the financial year as
mentioned in the table below.

JTICID d JAICD ollas® Dal  Loans to Directors & their Relatives (e v #1d)

aaefie F5T% GoaTc 20 7 STEATeT qN e X PeteH PoiHl EwT SiEaTeaY SRET Ao} Arht YT

(Particulars) |  (Balance at the beginning of the year) {Loans granted during the year) (Balance at the end of the year) (Overdues)
(No.of Directors) | (No.ofLoanalc) | (Balance) | (No.of Directors) | (No.ofLoanalc) | (Balance) | (No.of Directors) | (No.of Loanaic) | (Balance)

HE® 0 (o 0.00 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06 I

{Directors)

LInGIES 1 1 0.30 1 1 0.04 2 2 0.28 et

(Relative)

Qo7 1 1 0.30 2 2 0.09 3 3 0.33 T8t

ercparbl agel : Overdues and Recovery

f&. 31.03.2025 A5 Faorea e gufa . Taow de The Collective effort putin by Hon. Board of Directors

q Yg@ 9 g YD 9 Falhr vEee fR.31.03.2024 and employees resulted into recovery in NPA

It w.dtT, areiell 9 af 2024-25 T Ty LY,
ool Gl IFE] Q@0 734 WEHE $.28.32 el
aget e,

& 31.03.2025 A THW 515 @K (Awarded)
@mﬁﬁwmzaowﬁﬁ 2.35 ISt aygel! sl
IR, RiFYReERee sHgr) sRaE d, eIl
WRIGRIYD! 25 WRIGRIDGT TG0 WHT T. 4.41 BiSH!
ﬂgﬁﬁwma@aNme’rmﬁﬁwéﬂwﬁ
Emm EEHT ©.9.49 DI Tt g sl

et ot . 31.03.2025 AR 354 @@
G.41.Q. T ©. 82.82 BT gl . TSHR WIHdg
T 2024-25% HIRBT ATYHR TS HROATT Sered] T@ul
17 3gelt Aftrmraie Fadi ebia Hefareie agea!
ST HROIT ST

T 2024-25 I7 3nffes awfa ddiar gor 17 SR
AGH HeDR TAER TGl AWSR & ABR TS
HIVYTT  ATede BId, WaX ATYSRMET Hranas]
f8.31.03.2025 st WYET SNl WX BT
PGS PR W T 2024-25 99 @@
©.17.98 &1 gc7eh! agal| SR ATetl.

doedT UVl dIS ST PuiAed (Suit Filed Accounts) 515
GEAel DT B, 39,27 D) VDI IR el I19 SREd
DRI 3TTelet TR

accounts as on 31.03.2024 and newly added NPAs
in the financial year 2024-25 an amount Rs.28.32
croresin 734 NPAaccounts.

As on 31.03.2025 total 515 suit filed accounts
comprises recovery of Rs. 2,35 crores in 230
accounts. Under Securitisation Act bank recovered
Rs.4.41 crores in 25 accounts. Rs.9.49 crores
recovered in 24 NPA accounts underthe NCLT.
Bank’s NPAas at 31.03.2025 are Rs.82.82 crores in
354 accounts. During the year the Co -Operative
Department conferred the rights of “Recovery
Officers” to 17 officers, which helps to recover
amount in overdues accounts.

During the year 2024-25, Co-operative Department
has given “Recovery Officers” rights to 17 officers in
our bank. Through the efforts of such officers
amount of Rs.17.98 lakh has been recovered from
written off accounts duringthe year.

Bank has filed total 515 suit filed cases with
outstandingamount of Rs.39.27crores .

Regarding Compromise Settlements and Technical
Write off accounts Reserve Bank of India issued
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Compromise Secttlements and Technical Write-off =Ted
Reserve Bank Of India 9 ANfeell @1 9 @&Ea do
eleRIT EIRUI S ATe HTE 2025 T 9o+ 396 el
T T Jadl WA ©.69.89 BITT gl WaHHd! Bl @Il
Technical Write Off %ith Accounting Purpose HIS! deiel!
378, Sh™l e technical write off accounts FefieT ageiral
4 iR ST 397 Wad! @I Technically Write Off
Fteft amew.

f&. 31 9 2025 IrER Tueican anfd@ aufdier ymarb

directions, as per these directions Bank finalised
Compromise Settlements and Technical Write Off
accounts policy and as per Bank policy in the month
of March 2025 bank technically write off 396 NPA
accounts having principal balance of Rs. 69.89 crore
for accounting purpose only. Bank has reserves all
the recovery rights of technical write off accounts.
Period wise overdue advances as the end
31.03.2025is given in the table of overdues.

(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No. Type of Overdues No. of Accounts Balance Due
1 Overdue By expiry of repayment period 230 310.90
2 Overdue By Instaliments 1,780 16,288.53
3 Suit Filed Accounts 136 1,466.84
TOTAL 2,146 18,066.27
o1 Renesoft Appropriation of Profit

T 2025 IRER AL TATAD HSB @I HETOr T
ot el a1, RT smyuT AT e 8 .

The Board of Directors has recommended following
appropriation of profits for the year ended 31* March
2025 in the financial statements, subject to
approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

uefie (Particulars) Amount (Rs.in Crores)
Last year's balance profit 5.17
Add - Profit for the current financial year 2024-25 11.84
Less - Amount transferred to provision for NPA 7.99
Add - Amount taken to BDDR through appropriation of profit from the year

2008-2024 transferred to General Reserve from BDDR 14.77
Less - Amount taken to General Raserve for the years 2009-2024

transferred to provision for NPA from General Reserve 6.78
Total Profit available for appropriation 17.00
Statutory Reserve 25% of current year's profit 2.96
General Reserve 10% of current year's profit 118
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5.00
General Reserve 3.36
Balance of profit carried to Balance sheet 450

i udieror

b Juifie oraies M/s ASKA & Company, TS
Pl gt anftie af 038-34 T Autfies ST
guf <hel eI 31 A/ 2025 oRaNlel = e
TURAORR e &1 o foyer 3

[11]

Audlt & Inspectlon:

The bank's Statutory Auditors M/s.ASKA & CO
(Chartered Accountants) have carried out the
Statutory audit of our bank for the financial year
2024-25 and have awarded "A" grade.
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w | £
anf¥fer af 2024-25 wefier HereTETR .| E| g 23 % g
A1 Wi Hw, HI. AT S §| | £| & %g : ‘g
T W widier sufrd - = ‘g 5 g%’m § g§| 8
B B = = £9 = o
£ 2| 8|5 |855 55| 3
HTeIeaT THUT TT > 26 24 | 24 | 13 2 | 24 12
»  EHew TG SufESt
1. ALEIXeE Teuear fRve — arere 25 - | = = = =
2.  #sRIR dER gy - SuremE 22 20 17 | - - 18 7T
3. #1500 T R - S 25 20 | 22 | - 2 - -
4, H1LA1.RAES ATERE THBarS - HHe® 26 - - - 2 - 12
5.  HILELINeN FTEMRY §ERE - Haww 25 - E - 2 22 -
6. HI.IASHYS Hbg IS — T HaTleADI 24 - - - - 20 =
7. "My RORM gEa- dEee 18 21 E 9 - - =
8. w.shulRE ey Res- e 22 - E - 1 19 -
9. HIL.IE TG FHIER SRS — WEAD 23 - - - - ~ 11
10. A1.30. Ry Tge™ s - Weee 21 - 20 - = 18 -
11.  T1.sht 3o siue aews - Suee 25 - - 12 - - -
12. A8y s amEer - Saes 25 - - 11 - - -
13. #1370 aReia e - deres 24 - - - 2 - g
14. 9130 FegAR FEET T — HaES 25 - - = - = 10
15. 9130 U9 WWoR ds%- GaaD 26 - - 13 = = -
16. T1.sh Remr vowEs sead - a5 Gues 23 - 18 | 8 - ~ -
17.  wn.sh fors HuosE SrRe - Y9 T 25 - - - = -~ -
18. #1.sf Sifeer iR pied- V9@ Ao 26 - = " = - -
19. .Y fRaer e Trmast - = 29 - B = - =
ERITIT 53 HER
20. .50 .gad Rriy e (e 2024 94q) - 8 - = - - -
AT HSS5 T
21, HLELAE GEUT 90T — FERIIYT Heos TERIT - 21 K - - - -
22. =1t T FRET Arene’ - 6 = = = = =

(VFER 2025 TRE) SR He0 Ta
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uf¥foree - 31 (Annexture : A)

01 | FETE ST WEHH! 9 . BETWR, gO

Name of the Bank (Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd. Hadapsar, Pune)
02 v wrferaraT Hr e P, 14, SN SSiEred TRT, TOUNE, IOl 411013,

Head Office Address (Plot No. 14, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 411013)
03 Rerd 4 ueaTT Wi gt /e /863 /1. /1. 01.10.1987

Reserve Bark Of India Licence No (UBD/MH/863/F/01.10.1987)
04 | Sfevlt FHiw Registration No. e /A /208/1972 (PNA/BNK/206/1972)
05 RIS Area Of operation AERIE U (Maharastra State)
06 & BRifeRs & iRk Branches o DHfed + 28 9GET  (Head Office + 28 Branches)

. 31w 2025 arATR d@<dt anfdfos Ruedl  (Financial Position as at 31 March 2025) g Faoe
07 | |WET W™ (No. of Members) 41411

AT WITHE WS {No. of Nominal Members) 5383
08 | Siferg M WIS (Authorised Capital) 100.00

¥ W Hi&ad (Paid up Capital) 45.79
09 | ¥dla 9 s Frdl (Statutory & Other Reserves) 235.45

U &1 (Total Deposits) 1956.79
10 ‘Hﬂaﬁ {Current Deposits) 159.49

W= odl (Savings Deposits) 591.73

T 34 (Term Deposits) 1205.57

Tt o (Total Loans & Advances) 10486.67
11 e Jeo A (Short Term Loans) 287.04

Wﬂiﬁ'ﬂﬁ (Medium Term Loans) 158.41

&rdf gz Ft (Long Term Loans) 601.22

2wft (Borrowings) 0.00
12 qut fIeaT 9. WE. ¥ f&. (Pune Dist.Central Co-Op Bank) 0.00

HET. oY WE. W fo1. (MSC Bank) 0.00

g (RArRIger) (Against G.Sec. : Others (CCIL) 0.00

TEAURD (Investments) 968.57
13 oreer 7en. we. 4% 1., QU 9 WIART (Dist. Central Co-op.Bank,Pune & Satara) 8.25

HEL. VoY WE. 4% {1, 44§ (MSC Bank, Mumbai) 9.00

®U¥ (Other) 953.32
14 | yzardt (Overdues) 99.92
15 | #uifrs aramaRen o (Rating by Statutory Auditors) “Ar
16 | T (Net Profit) 11.83
17 | 9a% AT (Number of Staff) 414
18 | WA viEsd (Working Capital) 2250.75
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f2. 31 st 2025 Achln aid€Ec

P . (Amount Rs)

31/03/2024 | wisaw  3um (Capltal & Liabliities) | Amount 31/03/2025
100,00,00,000.00 | Sif¥rga WM wigds (Authorised Share Capital) 100,00,00,000.00
Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each
Since 20.10.2018
44,57,48,8650.00 | TH YN Wigqw (Paid Up Capital) 45,79,25,725.00
3,29,97,050.00 | * 12,73,173 * Shares Of Rs. 25/- Each 3,18,29,325.00
41,27,516,00.00 | * 42,60,964* Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each 42,60,96,400.00
Jaitee §9Wg (Individual Members : 41,190)
FOX HNE (Other Members : 221)
HedRl W T (Co-operative Institutions : 0)
(Total Members : 41411)
295,97,86,570.26 | g ¥ 5o et (Statutory And Other Reserves) 235,45,15,998.08
58,60,60,058.72 | denf~e wdllg el (Statutory Reserve) 61,60,64,812.38
38,80,76,118.69 | R At (Building Fund) 38,80,76,118.69
5,85,00,000.00 | SEEERH Falade aiqs (Cont.prov. against Std. Asssts) 5,85,00,000.00
142,75,67,989.56 | Fufdd 9 gsid o fedt (Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve Fund) 0.00
0.00 | ST & TG (Provision for NPA) 77.27,32,968,54
55,00,000.00 | @i wiaeer et (Dividend Equilisation Fund) 0.00
93,55,896.00 | ¥o@ fRawad™ Fel (Staff Welfare Fund) 93,55,896.00
87,23,013.00 | OWrE Fegr et (Member's Welfare Fund) 87,23,013.00
28,44,010.00 | st et (Donation Fund) 28,44,010.00
16,45,79,422.00 | Iaavm gegdr et (Investment Fluctuation Reserve) 18,80,79,422.00
3,97,000.00 | wPnfom Fasar Ml (Samajik Krutadnyta Nidhi) 3,97,000.00
2,50,37,000.00 | % Pt (Computer Fund) 2,50,37,000.00
1,62,09,000.00 | wavf 78w Freft (Golden Jubilee Fund) 1,62,09,000.00
77,25,959.00 | Reegues Rei@ (Revaluation Reserve) 76,36,635.00
13,35,23,953.00 | Jdav@ warT Fefl (Investment Depreciation Reserve) 5,38,92,650.04
39,95,000.00 | TrHRIT 3 FheaeN e (Hsg. & Infrastructure Reserve) 39,95,000.00
1,19,33,000.00 | s @aiad! wEa At (Contingency Reserve Fund) 1,19,33,000.00
8,80,14,345.29 | W<el @d el (General Reserve Fund) 18,50,81,577.43
14,44,893,00 | faev@ feft (Election Fund) 14,44,893.00
45,13,000.00 | freor et (Education Fund) 45,13,000.00
1,57,86,912.00 | fdt (Covid - 19 Fund) 0.00
1936,69,30,078.32 | 999 SR Wil (Deposits And Other Accounts) 19586,79,43,822.57
1224,20,48,285.34 | F5o odl (Fixed Deposits) 1205,57,01,801.73
1044,68,96,861.29 | =fke (Individual) 1055,75,64,164.59
179,51,51,424.05 | W&HN! W¥en (Co-op Socities) 149,81,37,637.14
564,72,36,084.11 | s=addl (Saving Deposits) 591,73,06,635.31
518,64,14,066,30 | @fbe (Individual) 550,89,83,719.25
45,08,21,997.81 | WS W% (Co-op Socities) 40,83,22,816.06
147,76,45,728.87 | argddt (Current Deposits) 159,49,35,485.53
101,56,45,561.40 | @ik (Individual) 102,81,86,326.20
486,20,00,167.47 | F&o T=en (Co-op Socities) 56,67,49,159.33
2277,24,65,298.58 | gdia YA} (Carried Forward) 22,38,03,85,543.65

[14]
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 - 03 - 2025

P . (Amount Rs)

31/03/2024 | s 7 AT (Properties & Assets) Amount 31/03/2025
11,58,34,448.00 | 3% Ree® (Cash on Hand) 7,54,35,530.00
118,75,51,994.88 | e @il fieei@ (Current Accounts With Banks) 109,04,89,398.41
(with RBI, SBI, SCB & Other Banks)
134,83,62,494.72 | Froft Fwary FeorRr an g A Preom 3dt 49,96,93,338.88
{Money At Call And Short Notice) ( Includng TREPS )
954,28,83,125.54 | AU (Investments) 968,56,74,014.68
€92,80,27,347.54 | &% 7T TRHN U (Central & State Govt. Securities) 720,73,32,959.68
et 9 Face Value Rs. 710,51,90,000.00
aRvET f&9a Market Value Rs. 721,38,70,387.12
2,28,18,650.00 | R F=HIS Jdau@ Other Approved Securities 2,28,18,650.00
$13rf Cooperative Institutions 228,08,650.00
Others 10,000.00
68,67,20,050.00 | Ul.yw.g, sig9 PSU Bonds 73,56,34,600.00
190,53,17,078.00 | s aavht Other Investment. 171,98,87,805.00
190,53,17,078.00 | Deposit With The Banks 171,98,87,805.00
896,54,53,583.30 | vl Loans & Advances 1046,6¢,68,175.83
324,22,59,840.72 | 39 I5d Short Term Loans 287,03,36,710.60
1,29,119.00 | weR 9@ TRY Loan Against Govt. sec. 0.00
321,90,17,328.41 | ¥R aR9 Loan Against Other Tangible Sec. 278,98,47,823.44
2,31,13,393.31 | WSt Loans Against Guarantees 8,04,88,887.16
(171,65,10,812.75) | Ut et Out of Which Overdues (77,55,34,670.56)
(96,06,79,673.96) | eI w1 Bad Debts (54,35,30,559.78)
122,25,97,382.51 | 720 Hod Medlum Term Loans 158,41,30,853.30
1,71,832.00 | ¥R W TR Loan Against Govt. Sec. 1,62,209.24
107,34,33,762.03 | seRaRUMER Loan Against Other Tangible Sec. 145,37,05,676.91
14,89,91,788.48 | Sf=& Loans Against Guarantees 13,02,62,967.15
(13,42,53,121.25) | Ut g@arh! Out of Which Overdues (4,68,12,790.39)
(16,37,25,128.41) | 3£ &~ Bad Debts (4,93,35,870.32)
550,05,96,360,07 | Sf 350 Long Term Loans 601,22,00,611.93
3,93,570.00 | W@ AW ARV Loan Against Govt.sec. 70,855.00
484,31,15,892.14 | TR TROMER Loan Against Other Tangible Sec. 597,79,24,853.35
65,70,86,897.93 | WifAw#I Loans Against Guarantees 3,42,04,903.58
(56,37,98,938.72) | ¥t ermardt Out of Which Overdues (17,68,05,139.65)
(47,32,82,533.54) | eI & Bad Debts (23,53,48,510.93)
2216,00,85,644.42 | gdici YRR (Carried Forward) 2181,79,60,457.80

[15]
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f2. 31 ot 2025 Ashn AP

G 9. (Amount Rs)

31/03/2024

Vi€ad @ TUa1 Caplial & Liabliities

31/03/2025

2277,24,65,298.58

Arfie 9FTERs (Brought Forward)

22,38,03,85,543.65

0.04

gm@T Preaeft Branch Adjustments

118,26,50,453.82

el @9 Overdue Interest Reserve For NPA

30,48,83,618.73

On NPA

120,77,98,872.56

On Tech. Writeoff Int. receivable

-90,29,15,253.83

88,16,291.40

<0 @ Interest Payable

91,25,392.10

12,04,84,398.84

gav<uft Other Payables

8,30,87,226.33

10,64,63,758.43

Provisions

4,63,24,311.20

4,36,44,405.85

Provision for COVID Resolution 2.00

1,61,31,555.80

6,28,19,352.58

Provision Account

3,01,92,755.40

11,56,53,238.64

T Profit

17,00,46,859.00

50,071.92

féreeia T Last Years Balance Profft

5,16,74,605.12

11,56,03,166.72

e, A5TaT % Current Years Profit

11,83,72,253.88

eI TWTeT 34T (a8 On 31.08.2024)

155,65,46,659.55

D.EAF. Rs.

16.09,02,427.08

Bank Gurantees Rs.

67,84,300.00

Letter OFf Credit Rs.

2,92,18,418.75

Sec. Deliverable under TREPS

134,83,62,494.72

Claim Lodged Against Bank
Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs.

1,12,79,019.00

TN WY ST (as On 31.08.2025)

74,09,80,888.47

D.EAF. Rs.

17,68,24,991.78

Bank Gurantees Rs.

66,49,100.00

Letter Of Credit Rs.

4,75,34,438.81

Sec. Deliverable under TREPS

49,96,93,338.88

Claim Lodged Against Bank
Not Acknowlwdged As Debt Rs.

1,12,79,019.00

2430,6533,439.75 RO I TOTAL

ASKA & CO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F.R.N. 122063W
CA. Anup Bagaitkar (PARTNER)

M.NO. 149883

UDIN: 25149883BMNURLE774

e ;S WeiR TeuTRaT s

2299,38,52,951.01

SuTeE ;Y e

T wrw aftrerd) : Rrdy e A
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 - 03 - 2025

YFPH ¥, (Amount Rs)

31/03/2024 | T oy Properties & Assets Amount 31/03/2025
22186,00,85,644.42 | Trfiq 9FmEsT (Brought Forward) 2181,79,60,457.80
0.00 | o Feavft Branch Adjustments 0,00
137,98,82,553.82 | A & Interest Receivable 51,93,67,852.18
19,72,32,100.00 | IFausiader On Investment 21,44,84,233.45
118,26,60,453.82 | GrUENA 49 &S On NPA 120,77,98,872.56
Freifla Heiaier =9 On Technical Write Off Int. Recelvable | - 90,29,15,253.83
22,08,48,866.68 | M, FRA 20,25,87,439.68
Land And Building
14,05,82,727.66 wifer, fheed, a8 9 9moie 12,20,83,999.26
Furniture & Fixtures, Vehicles, computers
10,61,10,648.40 | wifex, fsered Furniture & Fixtures 9,90,09,079.00
28,81,067.46 | 987 Vehicles 52,45,557.46
1,15,60,336.73 | ¥ e33R Computer Hardware 64,36,575.73
200,30,675.07 | 0 GiFeda® Computer Software 1,13,92,787.07
40,53,33,8647.17 | o At Other Recelvables: 33,18,53,202.09
11,06,106.66 | fireora Wt Stationery On Hand 13,24,605,.60
1,48,92,192.00 | WM} S Deposit With Landlord 1,34,39,896.00
7,35,89,527.00 | #RmIC M Advance Tax Paid & Refund Receivable 9,84,61,296.83
79,27,569.90 | ISR AV Tds Receivable 4.49,415.74
3,83,24,680.77 | ¥ Auft Other Recelvable 3,99,23,611.35
26,15,11,824.68 | f&ws daw 3@?&[ Deferred Tax Assets 17,38,42,076.57
54,63,300.00 | NFS AQUIRER 44.12,400.00
2518,446.16 | CLEARING SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT 0.00
* (Land & Bldg. Includes Improv. of Premises
Own & Lease Hold Improv.)
2430,65,33,439.75 | QU v9d TOTAL 2299,38,52,951.01
AT Has Hew
O O FTernY R ST TS wt . s areTaTEy afdve
e Ream oea fivity vrgETY s dfe. Wl HE U - a¥ waneasr
g womr AR g o, frdver e amem QI TEATEY
s aftria oamy N yieER Send - 9% §=E%
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2. 31 v 2025 Vi Fueicar FEEH R THT-AET T

31/03/2024 | @H Expenditure 31/03/2025
89,10,75,729.90 | felel &N To Interest Paid 97,73,20,584.35
89,10,70,585.58 | ddlgyd To Interest Paid Deposits 94,80,68,295.59

5.144.32 | @ufadie To Interest Paid On Borrowings 17,93,288.77
0.00 | To Other Interest Expenses 2,74,58,999.99
3,82,411.30 | DMIHF To Commission Paid To Banks 3,80,293.75
32,66,88,322.80 | TR, ™ To Salary & Other Allowances 37,54,18,847.80
4,02,41,074.77 | 4I. s 9 J=SC! To Contrib.to Staff Pf & Group Gratuity 2,05,39,362.23
8,65,020.00 | To Director's & Board of Member's Fee & Allowances 10,10,500.00
18,84,548.00 | ¥a1 & To Travelling Exp. 14,74,775.16
10,30,43,934.97 | 9Ie / AH1/d1/R To Rent, Insur., electricity, taxes 9,87,02,177.50
1,48,11,817.54 | TUeT/TR/<fIP To Postage, Telegram, Telephone 1,59,92,910.47
67,79,964.15 | oG+ Wifew, BYTE, Sfexi To Stationery, Printing, Advt. 67,32,685.46
79,28,239.00 | 299 quroft 56 To Audit Fees 56,95,854.00
86,03,339.96 | @RS 9% @H To Legal Charges 59,50,330.96
4,97,80,203.57 | BYRI @Y / FR¥T To Depreciation & Write Off 4,63,45,929.56
1,94,63,450.79 gﬁ‘?ﬁ, ST @ To Repairs & Maintenance 1,79,37,859.71
0.00 | IcauhiaNiel BRI To Depreciation On Investment 0.00
1,65,51,759.46 | JauEhivIe! q2fHit fHciIve ST 31aT dhotail XerpH e 1,81,84,404.48
To Premium On GOl Securities Amortised
15,6815.00 | s AleHa f[Adiade aiel To Loss On Sale Of Banking Assets 8,47,371.72
9,76,29,087.81 | To Provislon 13,05,97,121.40
___ 5,00,00.000.00 | R T g ad & Doubtful Debt Reserve13,00,00,000.00
4,76,29,087.81 | To Provision Account 5,97,121.40
4,00,31,704.00 | To Actuarial Valuation 0.00 0.00
4,26,363.00 | To Profit/Loss on G-Sec. Trading 0.00 0.00
6,52,65,261.55 | Sa¥ 9 UrGlI® @Y To Other Expenses 7,13,26,884.80
10,75,541.00 | TIRA@d Function Expenses 10,74,753.00
3,10,223.92 | Q1tes e §9T @ AGM Expenses 1,94,334.25
3,25,38,105.60 | Delivery Channel Expenses 3,71,99,363.92
2,78,04,156.84 | @rfedls @Y Office Expenses 2,89,10,404.30
35,37,234.19 | 3 @d Other Expenses 39,48,029.33
5,26,81,059.03 | IR TRc= To Income-tax Provision 0.00
3,41,39,700.03 | Current Year 0.00
1,85,41,359.00 | Previous Year 0.00
To Deferred Tax Liability 12,42,03,521.60 12,42,03,521.60
11,56,03,166.72 | =% AT Net Profit 11,83,72,253.88
185,97,52,073.32 | THUT TOTAL 203,70,33,668.83
Acib(:nf: :&;HA;;‘E?;%SE%U NTANTS FR.N. 122083W I : 3-[ Tlﬁﬁ W m
M.NO. 149883 EEHEIH 9 TR %
UDIN: 25149883BMNURLE774 ﬁ-ﬁq ﬁﬁ W
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31.03.2025

31/03/2024 | S®= Income 31/03/2025
159,36,62,820.51 | T f@Tiel &S Total Interest Received 171,63,27,794.04
80,38,19,273.66 | wuilasier & Interest on Loans & Advances 88,84,42,500.00
12,67,26,268.79 | Haw SAGUS ST Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 14,08,25,490.46
66,31,17,278.06 | Icauphiasic =T Interest on Investments 68,70,59,803.58
3,012.00 | fiysTelel @IS Dividend Received 4,212.00
3,012.00 | Dividend Received on Shares 4,212.00
5,64,92,627.63 | B T gSUMas Commission & Charges 7,18,56,432.68
29,48,642.45 | @M Commission 29,55,080.08
1,38,37,025.04 | WiHAT §16% Processing Charges /Loan Form Fee 2,26,23,963.53
3,97,06,960.14 | |41 &F Service Charges 4,62,77,389.07
20,95,93,613.18 | SAX &= Other Income 24,88,45,230.11
1,19,94,269.00 | YWY WY / 3 Locker Rent & Other 1,28,67,014.50
10,58,564.47 | fvwmie S™1 Misc. & Other Receipts 8,43,548.84
2,16,92,772.05 | Delivery Channel Income 2,65,06,674.12
94,28,596.32 | oW1 IauERie IO 79,17,363.81
Commission On Insurance Business
4,70,31,485.26 | ey ArerreT Rphadta wwr 5,74,145.02
Profit On Sale Of Banking Assets
1,08,38,569.00 | fFreffae gdia worfdier avgent 17,97,985.70
Recovery In Written-off Loan A/cs
0.00 | GverY V& fEade TEr 70,31,266.62
By Profit / Loss On G-sec.trading
1,10,90,000.00 | By Reversal of excess provisions 0.00
4,82,59,896.00 | By Reversal of IDR Provision 7,96,31,302.96
2,28,61,690.38 | By Reversal of Provision for resolution covid 2 0.00
2,53,37,770.70 | By Deferred Tax Assets 3,65,33,773.49
By COVID RES 2 Prov. Reverse 4,32,99,762.50
By Contingency Provision Reverse 3,00,00,000.00
By Income Tax Provision Written Back 6,21,922.00
By Excess Provision Reverse 1,89,656.55
By Interest on Income Tax Refund 10,31,814.00
185,97,62,073.32 | THUT TOTAL 203,70,33,668.83
TR HE% W
TotE T TN R s TS it . anem amraRY afdve
1 R o3 Rl wgew s s, Ayl HS TR - 9| Hane
S To FEET ST =1, frey e s O TN I
12 e afrmia T e vieEE SeAd - 98 A
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2025

Particular Amount Amount

Cash Flow from Operating Activitles

Net Proflt as per Profit & Loss Accounts 11,83,72,253.88

Add Adjustment for :

Depreciation Fixed Assets 4.,63,45,929.56

=i A mas -7,96,31,302.96

Deferred Tax Assets

BDDR Provisions 13,05,97,121.40

Standard Assets Provisions

Income Tax Provisions (Net) -6,21,922.00

Income tax net short provision

Advance Tax Changes

TDS Changes

Income Tax payable reversal

Trading Profit

Shifting loss

Amortisation of Premium on securities

Premium on securities 1,81,84,404.48

Loss on Fixed Assets 8,47,371.72

Reversal of Provision for Covid -4,32,99,762.50

Deferred Tax Assets 8,76,69,748.11

Net Profit / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 2,73,226.70

Contigency provision reversed -3,00,00,000.00

Provisions 5,97,121.40

Income Tax refund 10,31,814.00

Excess provision reversed -1,89,656.55

Nominal Member Fees 8,63,944.00

Entrance Fees 2,29,918.00

Sub-Total 13,28,97,955.368

Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes 25,12,70,209.249

(Increase) / Decrease Investment 70,58,78,266.70

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances -50,08,99,974.03

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable 86,05,14,701.64

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Receivable 32,04,312.64
__Increase / (Decrease) in Other Payable -3,77,11.471.29
__Increase / (Decrease) In Interest Payable 3,08,100.70

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings
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Cash Flow from Operating Activities as on 31/03/2025

Partlcular Amount Amount
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits & Other A/c 20,10,13,744.25
Increase / (Decrease) Branch Adjustment
Increase / (Decrease) Provisions -6,01,39,447.23
Increase / (Decrease) NPA overdue -87,77,66,835.09
BDDR - NPA Written off -69,89,59,493.06
Sub-Total -40,45,57,094.77
Cash from Operation -15,32,86,885.53
Taxes Paid 1,39,33,544.00
Operating Profit After Changes in Working Capital (A) -13,93,53,341.53
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
Purchase of New G. Sec
Sale of G.Sec
New Investment in Fixed Deposits
Fixed deposit matured
Purchase of Fixed Assets -1,10,86,211.20
Sale of Fixed Assets 8,00,965.28
-1,02,85,245.92
Cash Flow from Finance Activities (C)
Shares 1,21,77,075.00 1,21,77,075.00
(A) + (B) + (C) -13,74,61,512.45
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year 130,33,86,440.86
Cash or Cash Equivalent at the End of the year 11,659,24,928.41
13,74,61,512.45
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NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2025 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE

I. OVERVIEW
Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune is a co-operative
soclety registered under the MCS Act 1960
(Registration No.PNA/BNK/206/1972) and
engaged in the business of banking as per the
license granted by the Reserve Bank of India.
Bank’s area of operations as per bye laws is confined
to the geographical limits of whole of the
Maharashtra State. During the year it was engaged
in the business of banking and allied permissible
activities.
The bank had 30 branches and one offsite ATM at
various |ocations in the state of Maharashtra at the
beginning of the year. During the financial year 2024-
25 bank has closed the business operations of two
branches located at Nashik and Vashi on
31.01.2025 due to non viability of business at this
places, Nashik Branch business is merged with
Chakan Branch and Vashi branch business is
merged with Thane Branch, its intimation is sent to
the Reserve bank of India. Thus, as on 31.03.2025,
the bank is having 28 branches and one offsite ATM.
Il. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financlal statements of the bank have been
prepared and presented in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in India.
The bank has prepared and presented these
financial statements to comply in all material
aspects with the master direction issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on Financial statements
- presentation and disclosure as amended,
accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent
applicable, the statutory provisions of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as amended from time to time
(As applicable to urban co-operative banks) &
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and
Rules framed thereunder as amended, circulars,
guidelines issued by the RBI and current practices
prevalent inthe co-operative banking sector in India.
The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by
revaluation of premises, unless stated otherwise
and on “Going Concern” basis. The accounting
policies adopted in the current year are consistent
with those of previous year except specified
otherwise.
2. USEOFESTIMATES
The preparation of financlal statements In
conformity with the generally accepted accounting

22]

principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of
reporting period. The management believes that the
estimates used in preparation of financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively in the current period.

3. INVESTMENTS

I. Categorlzation of Investment:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the
following three categories:

a) Held to Maturity (HTM) - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention to hold till maturity

b) Held for Trading (HFT) - Securities acquired by the
Bank with the intention totrade

c) Available for Sale (AFS) - Securities which do not
fall within the above two Categories are classified as
Available for Sale

Il. Classlfication of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the financial
statements, Investments have been classified as
mandated by Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI
guidelines as issued from time to time, which are as
follows:

Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,
Shares, bonds of PSU and Others

lii. Transfer of Investments between categorles:
Bank decides the category of each Investment at the
time of acquisition and classifies the same
accordingly. Shifting of securities from one category
to another, other than shifting/transfer from HFT to
AFS category, is done once in ayear with the approval
of Board of Directors, at the least of acquisition
cost/Book value/Market value on the date of
shifting. The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is
provided for and the book value of the security is
adjusted accordingly. The transfer of securities from
one category to another is made as per the
guidelines of RBI. Transfer / shifting of Investments
from HFT to AFS category is executed under
exceptional circumstances, like not being able to sell
the securities within 90 days due to tight liquidity
condition, or extreme volatility, or market becoming
unidirectional.

Iv. Valuation of Investments:

a) Held to Maturity - These investments are
carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on
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acquisition is amortized over the balance period to
maturity as per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines
and Bank’s policy.

b) Held for Trading - All securities in this category
are valued scrip-wise at lower of cost or market price
at the end of each month and the net resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognized in
the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any,
is ignored.

¢) Available for Sale - All securities in this category
are valued scrip-wise at lower of cost or market price
at the end of each quarter and the net resultant
depreciation in each classification is recognized in
the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any,
isignored.

d) Incase of shares & bonds & other investments,
the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value
of Government Securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined onthe bhasis of the price list published by
RBI or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly
with FIMMDA / FBIL for valuation. In case of
unquoted Government Securities, market price or
fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA / FBIL.

e) Market value of other approved securities is
determined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FIMMDA / FBIL.

f} Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost, which
includes discount amortized over the period to
maturity.

g) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of
cost and net asset value provided by the respective
mutual funds.

h) Broken Period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at
the time of acquisition is charged to revenue. Profitin
respect of investment sold from HTM category is
included in profit on sale of Investment and equal
amount net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to
Statutory Reserves as applicable net of tax is
transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
asan appropriation of profit.

i) In the event that Investment Depreciation
Reserve (IDR) created on account of depreciation in
investments is found to be in excess of the required
amount in any year, the excess shall be credited to
the Profit & Loss Account and an equivalent amount
(net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to Statutory
Reserves as applicable to such excess provision)
shall be appropriated to the IFR Account

23]

I} Investments are identified and classified as per
applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on
securities is not set off against the appreciation in
other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on
non-performing investments is not recognized in the
Profitand Loss Account until received.

v. Valuation policy in event of inter category
transfer of Investments:

i) Transfer of securities from HFT/ AFS category to
HTM category and HFT to AFS category is carried out
at the lower of acquisition cost/ book value/ market
value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, ifany,
onsuch transferis fully provided for.

i) Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS
category is carried out on acquisition price/ book
value. On transfer, these securities are immediately
revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is
provided, in the Profit and Loss Account

vl. Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo
transactlons (Including transactions under the
Liguldity Adjustment Facliity (LAF) with the RBI):
The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized
Borrowing and Lending transactions. However,
securities are transferred as in the case of normal
outright sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/
Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. The
above entries are reversed on the date of maturity.
Costs and revenue are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in
Reverse Repo account is classified under TREPS
lending (Money at Call & Short Notice).

4. Priorperiod tems:

Prior period items of income/expenditure which are
not material, the same have been charged
/accounted forin respective heads of accounts.

5. Advances:

. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance
with the Prudential Norms on Income Recoghnition,
Assets Classification and Provisioning and circulars
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to
time.

ll. Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.

lll. In addition, a general provision has been made
on all standard assets as per RBI guidelines and in
accordance with amendments and clarifications
issued from time to time as follows.
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Category of Standard Asset Rate of
Provisloning

Direct Advances to Agriculture 0.25%

and SME sectors

Commercial real Estate (CRE) sector 1.00%

Commercial Real Estate 0.75%

Residential housing Sector (CRE-RH)

All other Loans and Advances 0.40%

not included above

lv. Provision in respect of Restructured Accounts
has been made in accordance with RBI guidelines,
which require diminution in the fair value of assets to
be provided for at the time of restructuring and it is
reviewed at each balance sheet date thereafter.

v. The unrealized interest from the date of
classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”.

vi. Write offs, if any are charged to provision made
on NPA accounts. Recovery in write off accounts is
accounted as income.

6. CashFlowStatement(AS-3)

The cash flows are reported using the indirect
method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
effects of transactions of non cash nature, deferrals
or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments and items of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows.

7. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

I. Income fromAdvances:

a) As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts
classified as Standard, interest and other income is
recognized on accrual basisas and whenthesame is
earned.

b) Income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized
on realization.

c¢) In case of advances as per Bank’s policy, the
recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated
towards Charges, Penal Interest, Interest and
Principal OQutstandingin thatorder.

d) Loan processing charges are recovered upfront as
per bank’s policy.

Il. Incomefrom investments;

Interest income from investments is recognized on a
time proportion basis considering the face value of
investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-
Bills and other discounted instruments are
recognized on straight line basis over the period to
maturity.

lll. Commission on sale of life insurance and

mutual fund products by the Bank is recognized on
accrual basis as and when the productare sold.

lv. Items ofincome and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis except interest on non-
performing assets to the extent same is realized and
recognized as income in pursuance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
Commission on Bank guarantee is recognized in the
year of issue itself. Locker rent, loan processing fees
and interest received on tax refund are accounted for
on Cash basis.

v. The commission on Letters of Credit /
Guarantees, dividends received from shares of co-
operative and other institutions and mutual funds
are accounted on receipt basis.

vl. In pursuant to RBI guidelines the interest
payable on overdue term deposit is provided on
accrual basis at savings bank rate.

8. Property, Plant & Equipment (Fixed Assets)
(AS 10):

. Fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
depreciation. Cost includes incidental direct
expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.

Il. Revalued assets are carried at revalued
amounts less amortization/depreciation
accumulated thereon. Surplus arising out of
revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve
in the Balance Sheet.

iii. Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of
fixed assets are measured as difference between
the net Proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of
the assets and are recognized in the Profit and Loss
accountwhen the asset is derecognized.

lv. Impairment:

The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date for any indication of impairment
based on internal/externa Ifactors. An Impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverableamount.There
coverable amount is the greater of the asset’s nets
elling price and value in use. Depreciation on
revaluation surplus is debited to Revaluation
Reserve and depreciation on cost including
revaluation amount is debited to Profit and Loss
account.

v. “Computer Hardware” and “Computer
Software” are depreciated at straight-line method.
vi. Computer and Peripherals used for providing
technological services are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the period of estimated economic life.

vii. Fixed assets except freehold land are
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depreciated at the rates considered appropriate by the Management.

vill. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

The depreciation onfixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Partlculars Basls of Depreclation | Rates of depreclation(p.a.)
Building Written Down Value 10.00%
Machinery Written Down Value 25.00%
Furniture & Fixture Written Down Value 10.00%
Vehicle Written Down Value 20.00%
Computer Hardware Straight Line Method 33.33%
Computer Software Straight Line Method 33.33%
Lease hold Improvements/ Improvement of own premises | StraightLine Method 20.00%
Solar System Straight Line Method 40.00%

Ix. Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during
the year is charged for the entire year if the asset is
purchased and retained for 180 days or more;
otherwise, it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. If
the assets are sold prior to the year end before
retaining for 180 days or more, depreciation is
charged at 50% of the normal rate.

9. Employee Benefits (AS 15)(Revised):

I. The Bank's Contribution to Provident Fund is
accounted for on basis of Contribution to the scheme
and is chargedto the profitand loss account.

Il. The Bank has opted for Group Gratuity Scheme
and Group Leave Encashment Cum Life Assurance
cover for employees from Life Insurance Corporation
of India (LIC). Bank's liabilities towards defined
benefit schernes are determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation made at the end of financial year.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the
Profitand Loss accountannually.

10. Segment Reporting(AS17):

The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the
primary reporting segment and Geographical
Segment as the secondary reporting segment, in
accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance
with AS 17.

Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b)
Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail
Banking and (d) Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in
India and hence the reporting consists only of
domestic segment.

11. Leases(AS19):

Operating leases where the banks lesser effectively
retain substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased terms are classified as

(25]

operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognized as an expense in the statement of Profit
and loss over the lease term.

12. Earnings per Share (AS 20):

Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the Net
Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per equity share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding as on the
end of the year except when its results are anti-
dilutive. The weighted average number of shares is
calculated on monthly basis.

13. Accounting for Tax on Income (AS 22):

I. Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of
current tax liability and deferred tax recognized in the
profit & loss account. Current year taxes are
determined in accordance with the relevant
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1861 and considering
the principles set out in Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards (‘'ICDS’) to the extent
applicable.

. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on
timing difference, representing the difference
between taxable income and accounting income
that originated in one period and is capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
The Impact of changes In the deferred tax assets and
liabilities is recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account. Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-
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assessed at each reporting date, based upon the
Management's judgment as to whether realization is
considered as reasonably certain.

iii. Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses
only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax
asset can be realized against future profits.

14. intangible Assets (AS 26):

Intangible assets consist of acquisition,
development, amendments / modifications[]/
customization in software applications, tools
developed by the Bank. Cost incurred for
development of the Software is capitalized and
entire cost is amortized over a period of 3 years on
straight-line (SLM) basis.

15. Impalrment of Assets (AS 28):

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date
whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. Impairment loss if any is recognized in the
statement of Profit & loss to the extent, the carrying
amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount.

16. Provisions, Contingent Assets & Contingent
Liabllitles (AS 29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a
present obligation as a result of past event where it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when
thereis:

I. A possible obligation arising from a past event,
the existence of which will be confirmed by
ocecurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not within the control of the
Bank; or

ii. A present obligation arising from a past event
which is not recognized as it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

lll. When there is a possible or a present obligation
in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources Is remote, no provision or disclosure Is
made.

iv. Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial statements. However, Contingent Assets
are assessed continually.

lll. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025
Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India's Master
Direction on Financial Statements- Presentation and
Disclosures:

1. [INTERNAL CONTROLS:

During the last few years, the Bank recorded
remarkable growth, both in size, and in the business
mix resultantly to ensure enhanced systematic
controls. Information Security audit was carried out
last year as per RBI guidelines. Recommendations
made by the auditors and other actions to
strengthen the control mechanisms are
implemented time totime.

(Appropriation of Profit)

wuefiet (Particulars) 2024-25
{Rs. In Cr.)

Last year's balance profit 5.47
Add - Profit for the current financial year 2024-25 11.84
Less - Amount transferred to provision for NPA 7.99
Add - Amount taken to BDDR through appropriation of profit from the year 14.77
2009-2024 transferred to General Reserve from BDDR
Less - Amount taken to General Reserve for the years 2009-2024 6.78
transferred to provision for NPA from General Reserve
Total Profit available for appropriation 17.00
Statutory Reserve 25% of current year's profit 2.96
General Reserve 10% of current year's profit 1.18
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5.00
General Reserve 3.36
Balance of profit carried to Balance sheet 4.50
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2. Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has diven effect for appropriation of profits
(Refer pg. no. 26) for the year ended 31st March
2025 in the financial statements, subject to
approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

a) Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) -
prudential treatment

In accordance with RBI circular RBI/2024-25/58
DOR.CAP.REC. N0.27/09.18.201/ 2024-25 August
02, 2024, “Prudential Treatment of Bad and
Doubtful Reserve”, Bank has added Rs. 6.78 crores
to bad and doubtful debts by appropriating from
profit appropriation account in profit and loss
account. The said provision made will be recognized
under provision for NPA subject to approval of
shareholders at the Annual General meeting.
Further, vide the same circular RBI has given
guidelines to transfer the balance in BDDR to the
extent not required as per statute to General
Reserve/profit appropriation account below the line.
Accordingly, the balance in BDDR of Rs.14.77 crores
as on 31st March 2024 is transferred to profit and
loss appropriation account, subject to approval of
shareholders atthe Annual General meeting.

b) Dividend Equalization Fund-

As per RBI circular RBI/2024-25/57 DOR. CAP. REC.
No. 30/09.18.201/2024-25 July 30, 2024 Bank
has to pay dividend through current year's profit only,
earlier appropriation made to Dividend equalization
fund is to be transferred to General Reserve,
accordingly bank has transferred Dlividend
Equalization Fund created earlier through
appropriation of profitamounting to Rs. 55.00 Lakhs
to General Reserve during the FY-2024-25.

3. INFORMATION UNDER MSME
(DEVELOPMENT) ACT 2006:

Necessary compllance under section 15 of the
MSMED Act 2006 has been done in the case of Micro
and Small Enterprises in the making the required
classification and payment thereof.

4, EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE
SHEET DATE (AS-4):

No significant event which would affect the financial
position as on 31.03.2025 to a material extent has
taken place after the Balance Sheet date till the
signing of report.

5. PRIORPERIODITEMS (AS-5):

An amount of Rs. 19.51 lakhs pertaining to prior
period i.e. FY 2023-24 is included in expenses for FY
2024-25. The prior period items were pertaining to
few expenses which were not recorded / provided for

due to oversight during previous financial year 2023-
24, These prior period expenses are not shown
separately in the statement of profit & loss for
current financial year as per bank’s policy as the
amount is not of material significance.

6. INVESTMENTS (AS-13):

a) During the year, Bank has shifted securities
from Available for Sale (AFS) category to Held to
Maturity (HTM). Bank has recorded depreciation of
Rs. 164.22 lakhs on account of shifting of securities
from AFS to HTM. Further, shifting of securities from
HTM category to AFS category is done at
depreciation of Rs. 1.03 lakhs. Effects of these
transactions is included in the investment
depreciation /appreciation portion.

b) During the year, Bank has sold securities held
under AFS category. Profit of Rs.70.31 lakhs is
incurred onsale.

¢) BG/LC Limits of Rs. 500.00 lakhs for BG/LC for
customers are secured by our fixed deposits with
Bank of Maharashtra to the tune of Rs. 500.00
lakhs.

7. Employees Benefits: AS-15 (Revised 2005):
a. Defined Contribution Schemes: Bank's
employees are covered by Provident Fund to which
the Bank makes a defined contribution, measured
as a fixed percentage of basic & dearness allowance
i.e.salary.

b. During the year an amount of Rs. 2.43 Crore
(P.Y.Rs. 2.39 Crore) was charged to profit and loss
account and deposited with the Commissioner of
Provident Fund, towards provident and family
pension funds. This is included in the contribution to
Staff PF and reversal of Group Gratuity policy

premium.

Particulars Amount In Crores
Bank contribution to PF 243
PF administrative charges 0.11
Group Gratuity policy premium (0.49)
Total 2.05

¢. Defined Benefit Scheme Gratuity Fund & Leave
encashment:

The Bank makes contribution for the gratuity liability
and leave encashment liability of the employees to
LIC managed funds. Employees of the Bank are
entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave
uptoamaximum 240 days.

d. Actuarial assessment of Gratuity and Leave
encashmentis as follows
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e.Change inthe Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
NO Partlculars

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024
1 Opening Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1833.75 1760.45 721.90 707.55
2 Interest Cost 126.33 126.27 49.74 51.04
3 Current Service Cost 92.89 88.31 43,83 40.05
4 Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Benefits Paid (158.44) (153.63) 62.23 (53.92)
6 Actuarial (Gains) /Losses for the Year 16.47 12.35 24.46 (22.82)
7 Closing Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1911.00 1833.76 777.70 721.80

A Change Inthe Falr Value of Plan Assets:

s Gratuity Plans Leave Encashment
NO Particulars _

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 1960.27 1871.55 805.19 896.77
2 Expected return on P|an Assets 139.49 133.02 %.3? 60.91
3 | Contributions Made 86.00 11.15 0.00 0.70
4 | Mortality Charges and Taxes (4.03) (4.57) (0.14) (0.54)
5 Benefits Paid (158.44) (153.63) (62.23) (53.92)
6 | Actuarial Gains / (Losses) (8.35) 2.75 (1.03) (1.28)
7 Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 2014.95 1960.27 905.16 905.19

B THEAMOUNTTO BE RECOGNISED INTHE BALANCE SHEET
s Gratuity Plans Leave Encashment
Particulars

no| Par

31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1911.00 1833.76 777.70 721.90
2 Fair Value of the Plan assets 2014.95 1860.27 905.19 905.19
3 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 103.94 126.51 127.46 183.29
4 Other Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 1911.00 1833.76 777.70 721.90
5 Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 103.94 126.51 127.46 183.29

|28
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C Amount Recognlsed in the Profit & Loss Account:

s Gratuity Plans Leave Encashment
NO Particulars .
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 | Current Service Cost 92.89 88.31 43.83 40.05
2 | Interest Cost 126.33 126.27 49.74 51.04
3 | Expected Return on plan assets (139.49) (133.02) (63.37) (60.91)
4 | Actuarial (Gains) / Losses for the year 24.82 9.61 25.49 (24.10)
5 | Past service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 | Expenses to be recognized 104.54 91.17 55.62 6.09
7 | Additional provision made / write back during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 | Net Expense recognized in Profit & Loss Account 104.54 91.17 55.68 6.09
& included in Staff Cost
D Reconclllation Inthe Net Liablilty recognlsed In the Balance Sheet
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
Partlculars
NO 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
i Opening Net Liability 126.51 211.10 183.28 189.22
2 Expenses Recognized (104.53) (91.17) (55.69) (6.09)
3 Contribution / Benefits Paid 86.00 11.15 0.00 0.70
4 Mortality Charges and Taxes (4.03) (4.57) (0.14) (0.54)
B Closing Net Asset / (Liability) 103.94 126.51 127.46 183.29
E Actual Returnon Plan Assets
s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
Partlculars
NO 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
k. Expected return on plan assets 139,49 133.02 63.37 60.91
2 Actuarial gain (loss) on plan asseis (8.35) 2.74 (1.03) 1.28
3 Actual return on plan assets 131.15 135.77 62.34 62.19
F Comparison of obligation and planned asset {amount In Lakhs)
:0 Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025
1k Define benefits obligations 1755.7 1760.45 1833.75 1911
2. Plan Assets 1938.63 1971.55 1960.27 2014.95
3 Surplus/(Deficit) 182.93 2114 126.51 103.94
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G Princlpal Actuarlal Assumptlons ( Expressed as welghted averages)

s Gratulty Plans Leave Encashment
Particulars

NO 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

1 Discount Rate 6.80% 7.20% 6.80% 7.20%

2 Expected Return on plan assets 7.25% 7.00% 7.25% 7.00%

3 Expected Rate of Salary increases 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

8) Segment Reporting: Accounting Standard 17
Primary Segment Reporting ( By Business Segments) as at 31st March 2025

Rs.in Crore
Particular Treasury Corporate Retall Other Banking Total Operations
Year cY | PY cY PY cY PY cY PY cY PY
Segment Revenue 7741 71.07| 35.82| 38.82| 60.16| 4780 | 2699 | 21.70 | 200.37| 179.40
Segment Cost 48.66 43.44 | 31.24| 32.59| 78.89| 6851 | 20.62 | 20.30| 179.41| 164.85
Segment Result 28.75 2763 457 | 6.23|(18.73) [(20.71) 6.37 1.40 20.96 14.55
Less: Extraordinary Hems
Net Segment Result 28,75 21763 457 | 6.23((18.73) [(20.71) 8.37 1.40 20.96 14.55
Less: Unallocated
Provisions & Contingencies _ 0.36 2.11
Profit Before Tax 20.60 12.44
Income Tax 8,77 0.88
Net Profit 11.84 11.56
Other Information
| Segment Assets 869.02 920.09 | 282.60 | 307.12 | 794.55 | 807.69 | 325,98 [362.25 | 2272.15 | 2397.14
Unallocated Assets | 2723 | 3351 2723 33.51
Total Assets 2299,39 | 2430.65
Segment Liabilities 896.70| 902,91 | 223,21 | 280.47| 732,29 786,29 | 322.79 |345.69 | 2174.98 | 2315.36
Unallocated Liabilities 12440 (11530 | 12440 | 11530
Total Liabilities 2299.39 | 2430.65

Notes:

1. Costs common for all the segments are allocated in proportion of segment revenue. 2. Cost common for
corporate and retail segments are allocated on basis of segment assets as on 31st March 2025 3. Share capital
along with some reserves are considered in unallocated liabilities. 4. Allocation of common cost of deposits is
done on basis of average value of portfolio at beginning & end of the year. 5. The bank operates in Maharashtra
state of India,hence separate information regarding geographical segments is not given. 8. Previous year figures
have been regrouped/reclassified and re-arranged whereever necessary.

9. RELATED PARTYDISCLOSURES: (AS-18)

a. The Bank has not extended any finance except as permitted by RBI to the current members of the Board of
Directors and their relatives, nor renewed/granted extensions tosuch loans.

b. The loans extended are in conformity with the RBI directives issued vide its circular dated 12.03.2007, the
directors or their relatives are permitted to avail advances against the security of their term deposits and life
insurance policies. None of these loans is overdue.

¢c. StatementShowing Particulars of Loans & Advances tothe Directors & their Relatives
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

AmountO/sat |  Amountof | , 0 4 0f0/sat | % to the total
the beginning sanctioned
Particulars the end of the Loans &
of the year l.e. during the r 31.03.2025 dcen
01.04.2024 | currentperiod | Yoo V0% Adve

Directors 0.00 0 0.05 0.00
Relative of Directors 0.30 0 0.28 0.00
Companies / Firms in which 0 0 0 0
Directors are interested
Directors Relative Surety 0 0 0 0
Total 0.30 0 0.33 0

d. The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding parties to the extent permissible under
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their relatives.

e. TheBankis a co-operative society under the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are no Related Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India other than Key Management Personnel the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank Shri Shirish
Nivrutti Polekar. However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29,2003, CEO being a single party coming under

the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.
10. LEASES (AS-19)

The Bank has entered into the lease agreement with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payment

under non-cancellable operating leases is as follows

( Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year

- Not later than one year 420.15 418.40

- Later than one year and not later than five years 926.91 1070.81

- Later than five years 180.51 141.31
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and 420.04 399.48
loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be . .
received under non- cancellable sub-lease Nil Nil
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account
for the year Nil Nil

11) EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)(AS-20):

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (before
appropriations) Rs. in lakhs w 1183.72 1156.53
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding during the
period (In Lakhs) 44.73* 44.72
Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 26.46 25.86
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.)** 26.46 25.86
Nominal Value Per Share 100 100

*Calculated on the basis of proportionate months for which outstanding.

**EPS is calculated on basis of Rs 100 paid up shares. Paid up shares of Rs 25 each have been
Deemed to be converted in 100 Rs paid up shares forthe purpose of calculation of EPS.

[31]
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12, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (DTA/LIABILITY (DTL): (AS22)

Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
measured at tax rates applicable on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. The Deferred tax Assets as at 31.03.2025 and break-up of its components

areas follows

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Deferred tax Asset/ Deferred tax Asset/

(Deferred Tax Liability) (Deferred Tax Liability)

as on 31.03.2025 as on 31.03.2024
Depreciation on Fixed Assets (18.83) (22.56)
BDDR 1391.13 2488.41
Security Valuation (60.05) (60.05)
Salary Provision 37.75 0.00
Standard Asset 147.23 147.23
Covid provision reversed (120.41) (51.16)
Covid Provision 2022-23 0.00 113.25
Loss carry forward 361.60 0.00
Total 1738.42 2615.12

13. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS : (AS 24)

The Bank, during the financial year 2024-2025, has not discontinued any of its business activities/operations
which resulted in discharging of liabilities and realization of the assets and no decision has been finalized to
discontinue a business activity in its entirely which will have the above effects.

14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:(AS 26)

Details of computer software assets in accordance with AS-26 on intangible assets issued by ICAl are as under

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Opening balance as on 01.04.2024 200.31 10.79
Additions during the year 5.54 260.80
Less: Depreciation / Amortization 91.92 71.28
Closing balance as on 31.03.2025 113.93 200.31
Estimated useful life (in years) 3 3

15. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: (AS 28)

There are no indications of any material impairment of any of the assets in the opinion of the management of the
bank and as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAl is required.



ST e 9 fr. weuEr, g0 | arfife arEarer 203% - 3y |

website : www.Janasevabankpune.net  visit Us ; §i www.facebook.com/janasevasahakaribank/

16. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS: (AS29)

a. Details of Provision.

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars of provision Opening balance - | Addition | Deletion/ | Closing Balance-
01.04.2024 Utllizatlon | 31.03.2025

NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reconciliation Entries 26.00 0.70 26.00 0.70
Contingency 450.00 0.00 300.00 150.00
Covid 19 157.86 0.00 157.86 0.00
Covid Resolution-2 436.44 0.00 275.13 161.31

All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon
is dependent on terms of contractual obligation, devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the
amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured
charges. The details of contingent liabilities in respect of bank guarantees, letter of credit, etc. are given below.

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Bank Guarantee 66.49 67.84
Letter of Credit 475.34 292.18
Claims against bank not acknowledge as debis

Court cases™ 41.00 41.00
GST Notice 71.79 71.79
TOTAL 654.62 472.81

*Amount not quantified in all cases

17. Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 - Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949). The Bank transferred the
amount in accordance with RBI Circular in the matter. The details are provided below:

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1603.81 1418.74
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 223.71 256.41
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 67.28 71.27
Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1760.24 1603.81

*During Financial Year 2024-2025 the Bank submitted claims to the tune of Rs.1.99 lakhs with RBI after paying
the same to respective depositors where the amount has been transferred to Depositors Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014. The sald sum Is awaited from RBI. Amount paid to deposltor in this case Is Rs.
2.33 lakhs. Out of Rs. 2.33 Lakhs, Amount Receivable against Principal component is Rs. 1.99 lacs and
remaining amount is against Interest Amount. Amount of Rs.1.99 lakhs is included in the amount of Rs.67.28

lakhs mentioned in above table.
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IV. Disclosure of Information as per REI master direction -
1. Regulatory Capital

a. Composition of Regulatory Capltal (Amount in Crores)
Sr. |Partlculars Current Year | Previous Year
i) |Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and

reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 164.73 135.74
ii) |Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
ili) |Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 164.73 135.74
iv) |Tier 2 capital 30.93 2717
v) |Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 195.66 162.91
vi) |Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) _ 969.55 856.54
vii) |CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital

and reserves as percentage of RWAs@ 16.99 15.85
viii) |Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) ' 16.99 15.85
ix) |Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.19 3.47
x) |Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a '

percentage of RWAs) 20.18 19.02
xi) |Leverage Ratio* NA NA
xii) |Percentage of the shareholding of ' '
a) Government of India
b) State Government (specify name)$
c) Sponsor Bank$ NA NA
xiii) |Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 3.68 215
xiv) |Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,of which:

Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference

shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks

(excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel |l or

Basel lll compliant. NA NA
xv) |Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which

Give list8 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference

shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks

(excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or

Basel Ill compliant. NA NA

b. Drawdown from Reserves

I. BDDR/(Badand Doubtful Reserve)prudential treatment

In accordance with RBI circular RBI/2024-25/58 DOR.CAP.REC.N0.27/09.18.201/ 2024-25 August 02,
2024, Prudential Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Reserve”, Bank has added Rs. 6.78 crores to bad and doubtful
debts by appropriating from profit appropriation account in profit and loss account. The said provision made will
be recognized under provision for NPA subject to approval of share holders at the Annual General meeting.

Il. Further, vide the same circular RBI has given guidelines to transfer the balance in BDDR to the extent not
required as per statute to General Reserve/profit appropriation account below the line, Accordingly, the balance
in BDDR of Rs.14.77 crores as on 31st March 2024 is transferred to profit and loss appropriation account,
subject to approval of share holders atthe Annual General meeting.

lll. Dividend Equalization Fund-

As per RBI circular RBI/2024-25/57 DOR.CAP.REC.N0.30/09.18.201/2024-25 July 30, 2024Bank has to pay
dividend through current year’s profit only, earlier appropriation made to Dividend equalization fund is to be
transferred to General Reserve, accordingly bank has transferred Dividend Equalization Fund created earlier
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through appropriation of profit amounting to Rs.55.00 Lakhs to General Reserve during the FY-2024-25.
2. AssetLiabllity Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities - 31.03.2025

| over2

=

{(Amount in Crores)

Day 1| 2to7 |8t014 | 15t0 | 31 days Over3 Over Over Over Total
days | days |30Days| to2 |\ months | mths& | mths& | 1year | 3years | Syears
months |andto3| upto upto | &upto | &upto
months | 6 Months | 1year | 3years | Syears
Deposlis 0.79 |36.82| 036 | 6.18 | 4212 | 4237 123.19 [171.11 |1444.80 | 85.91| 3.14| 1956.79
Advances 0.35(1259| 495 | 4.95 9.9 9.9 29.7 | 59.4 | 375.98 |257.36 |281.59 | 1046.67
Investments |0.00|54.47 | 101 | 2| 9.5 | 20.04| 50.52 | 73.86 | 115.86 303.37 387.91 1018.54
Bomowings |0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Cumencyassets|0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency
liabilities 0.00| 0.00, 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 000 0.00 0.00
3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio (Amountin Rs. Crore)
_Invetment in India - 31.03.2025 _ _
Govt. Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries| Other Total
Securltles approved & Bonds &/orJoint Investments
Securities ventures inIndia
Held to Maturity
Gross 450.08 2.28 157 453.93
Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0 0
non-performing
investment (NPI)
Net 450.08 2.28 1.57 453.93
Available for Sale
Gross 27065 | 0.001 72.00 342.65
Less: Provision for 5.39 0.00 0.00 539
non-performing
investment-{NPI)
Net 265.26 0.001 72.00 337.26
Held for Trading
Gross - - -
Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment (NPI) - -
Net - - -
Total Investments 720.73 2.281 73.57 796.58
Less: Provision for
non-performing
investments 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for 5.39 0.00 0.00 5.39
depreciation and NPI
Net 715.34 2.281 73.57 791.19
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Investment in India - 31.03.2024
Other | Shares | Debentures

approved & Bonds

Securities

Govt.
Securitles

Held to Maturity

Subsidiaries
&/or Joint
ventures

Other

Total
Investments
in India

Gross 436.85 0 2.28 1.57

440.30

Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0
non-performing
investment (NPI)

0

Net 436.85 0 2.28 1.57

440.30

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: Provision for
non-performing
investment -(NPI)

Net

256.35 0 0.001
12.81 0 0

67.10
0.54

243.54 0 0.001 66.56

323.45
13.35

310.10

Held for Trading _
Gross | - -

Less: Provision for
non-performing

investment (NPI) - -
Net - -

Total Investments 692.80
Less: Provision for

non-performing

investments - - - -
Less: Provision for 12.81 - - 0.54
depreciation and NPI

68.67

0.00 0.00

763.75

13.35

679.99 - 2.281 68.13

Net

0.00 0.00

During the current & previous financial years, Bank has only Investment in India.
b) Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

750.40

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 13.35 18.18
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
¢) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 7.96 4.83
d) Closing balance 5.39 13.35
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Openingbalance 16.46 14.41
b) Add:Amounttransferred duringthe year 2.35 2.05
c) Less:Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 18.81 16.46
iii) Closing balancein IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments 5.49 5.09
in AFS and HFT/Current category
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¢) Sale and transferto/from HTM category
During the year ended March 31, 2025 and previous year ended March 31, 2024, the value of sales/transfers of
securities to/from HTM category (excluding one-time transfer of securities, sales to RBI under pre-announced
open market operation auctions, repurchase of government securities by Government of India and repurchase
of the state development loans by concerned state government, as permitted by RBI guidelines) did not exceed
5.00% of the book value of investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d) Nen-SLR investment portfolic

1) Non-performing non-SLR Investments

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

ll. Issuercomposition of non-SLR Investments

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below | Extent of ‘Unrated’| Extent of ‘Unlisted’

Placement Investment Grade'| Securities Securities
Securirties _ _ _
2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-252023-24 | 2024-25/2023-24 | 2024-25 2023-24 |2024-25 | 2023-24

a) PSUs 58.60 58.71) 0.00 |0.00 | 0.00 |0.00 0.00 0.00 |0.00 |0.00

b) Fls 0.00 0| 0.00 [0.00 |0.00 0.00 |0.00 0.00 (0,00 |0.00

c) Banks 0.00 0|/ 0.00 |0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |0.00 0.00 |0.00 |0.00

d) Private Corporate | 14.96 9.96| 0.00 |0.00 | 0.00 |0.00 |0.00 000 |0.00 |0.00

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint

Ventures 0.00 0| 0.00 (0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 |0.00 | 0.00

f) Others-Shares MSC | ' ' '

& DCC Banks, NCFD

Corporation Ltd (UO) | 2.28 228 0.00 |0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |0.00 0.00 |[0.00 |0.00

g) Provision held '

towards depreciation 0 0| 0.00 [0.00 | 0.00 |0.00 0.00 0.00 (000 |0.00

Total 7584 | 70.95 000 (0.00 |0.00 |0.00 0.0 000 |0.00  0.00
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e) Statement of Securltles sold/ purchased under REPO transaction:

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Min. outstanding | Max. Outstanding | Dally average | Outstanding as on
during the year during the year outstanding March 31, 2025
during the year
FV MV Fv MV FV MV Fv MV
i)Securities sold under repo
a) Govt. securities
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Any other securities
ii)Securities sold under
reverse repo
a) Govt. securities
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Any other securities
f) Government Securlty Lending (GSL) transactions (In market value terms)
Minimum Maximum Dally average | Qutstanding as on March
outstanding Outstanding outstanding 31, 2025
during the year | during the year during the
year
Securities lent through
GSL transactions 1.00 90.00 25.38 50.00
Securities borrowed
through GSL transactions 100 200 248 0.00
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a) Classification of advances and provision held as on 31.03.2025

Standard

Doubtful

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard
Advances and
NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions
during the year

Less: Reductions
during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in
Gross NPAs due
-to-

Up gradation

Recoveries
(excluding
recoveries from
upgraded
accounts)

Technical/
Prudential16
Write-offs

Write-offs

836776624740

97666893.55

1500020842.38

0.00

9638453234.80 1975631588.51 626527769.18 4123973.34

1597687335.91

9965453583.31

217112259.16

986584654.04

828214941.03

10466668175.83

0.00

1156622792.04

171953845.50

0.00

0.00

Provisions
(excluding
Floating

Provisions)

Opening balance
of provisions held

Add: Fresh
provisions made
during the year

Less: Excess
provision
reversed/ Write -
off loans

Closing balance
of provisions held

1443354901.56

197761415.72

868383348.74

772732568.54

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh
additions during
the year

Less: Reductions
during the year

Closing Balance

154332434.35

19350843.44

118201305.30

55481972.49

55481972.49
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Floating
Provisions

Opening Balance 0.00

Add: Additional 0.00

provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount 000

drawn
downduring the
year

Closing balance 0.00

of floating
provisions

Technical write -
offs and the
recoveries made
thereon

Opening balance 168780745.55

of Technical/
Prudential
written-off
accounts

Add: Technica l/ 704922436.74
Prudential write -
offs during the

year

Less : Recoveries 1797985.70

made from
previously
technical/
prudential
written-off
account during
the year

Closing balance 871905196.59

Ratlos (In percent) 2024-25 2023-24
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 791 16.03
Net NPAto Net Advances 0.57 181 _
Provision coverage ratio 93.30 90.34

a) Technical write offs-

As per RBI circular RBI/2023-24/40D0OR.STR.REC.20/21.04.048/2023-24 on Framework for Compromise
Settlements and Technical Write-offs, bank has carried out the exercise of technical write off on 31.03.2025,
NPA accounts with outstanding balance of Rs.69.90 Crores have been technically written off
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs-

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Sr. Sector* Current Year Previous Year
No.
Outstandl | Gross Percentage |Outstanding | Gross Percentage
ng Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to Total
Total Advances In
Advances In that sector
that sector
[) | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture 4198 | 36.63 87.26 51.22 41.80 81.61
and allied
activities
b) | Advances to 185.80 | 16.53 8.90 189.89 56.96 30.00
industries
sector eligible
as priority
sector lending
c) | Services 21256 | 2213 10.41 197.18 36.49 18.51
d) | Personal 159.90 1.42 0.89 177.80 2.95 1.66
loans
Subtotal (i) 600.24 | 76.71 12.78 616.09 138.20 22.43
ii) | Non-priority
Sector
a) | Agriculture 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.64 0.00 0.00
and allied
activities
b) | Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢c) | Services 0.29 0.04 13.79 0.22 0.01 4.55
d) | Personal 445.73 6.08 1.36 379.59 21.55 5.68
loans
Sub-total (ii) 446.44 6.12 1.37 380.45 21.56 5.67
Total (I + ii) 1046.68 | 82.83 791 996.54 169.76 16.03
Sub-sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs - (Amountin Rs. Crore}
Sr. Sector* 2024-25 2023-24
No. Outstandi | Gross | Percentage | Outstand | Gross | Percentage
ng Total NPAs of Gross Ing Total | NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advance NPAs to
Total s Total
Advances In Advances In
that sector that sector
i) |Priority Sector
A) |Agriculture and allied 41.98 36.63 87.26 51.22 | 41.80 81.61%
activities
B) |Advances to
Industries sector
eligible as priority 185.80 16.53 8.90 189.88 | 56.96 30.00%
sector lending
1. Engineering 8449 | 0.16 0.19 91.39 | 31.52 34.49%
2. Personal 94.28 | 16.37 17.36 88.94 | 20.56 23.12%

[41]
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3. Vehicle and

Vehicle Parts 7.03 0.00 0.00 9.62 4.88 50.73%
C) |Service Industry 212.56 22.13 10.41 19718 | 36.49 18.51%

1. Others 37.63 5.21 13.85 53.03 | 11.80 22.25%

2. Personal 111.34 16.15 14.51 101.40 | 22.32 22.01%

3. Vehicle and

Vehicle Parts 63.59 0.77 1.21 42,76 2.37 5.54%

c) Detalls of accounts subjected to restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring during the financial year 2024-25 are given below restricted other
than as per RBI Circular Dated 06.08.2020.

Agriculture and Corporate Micro, Small | Retail (excluding
allied activities (excluding and Medium agriculture and Total
MSME) Enterprises MSME)
(MSME)

Current | Previous [Current Previous [Current Previous Current Previous [urrent Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Wear Year
Number of 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Amount (%

Standard crore)

Provision 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held (%
crore)
Number of 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers
Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Sub Amount (X
standard | crore)

Provision 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
held (%
crore)

Number of 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers

Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Amount (%

Doubtful rore)

Provision 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00
held (%
crore)

Number of 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
borrowers

Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Amount (X

Total
crore}

Provision 0.00 000 (000 | 0.00 (000 |000 | 000 (000 |0.00 |0.00
held (%
crore)

As on 31st March 2025, no applications for restructuring are under process.

|42
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d) Divergence Inthe RBI Inspection for FY 2023-24 are less than prescribed threshold for disclosure as per
master directlon of the RBI. Hence It Is not disclosed separately.

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Bank has not transferred/ acquired any default/ stressed loan to/ from other entities during the financial year
2024-25 and previous financial year 2023-2024

fi Detalis of financlal assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCS)

Bank has not sold any financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) during current and previous
years.

g) Detalis of non-performing financlal assets purchased/sold from/ to other banks/ Financlal
Institutions/ NBFCs (excluding ARCs)

Bank has not purchased/sold any non-performing financial assets from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/
NBFC (excluding ARCs) during current and previous years.

h) Fraudaccounts
The details information of frauds as well as the provisioning during the financial year 2024-25 is given below.

Rs. in Crore
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Number of frauds reported 1 NIL
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) 0.09 NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds [ crore) 0.09 NIL
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves as at the
end of the year. (X crore) NIL NIL

I) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related stress

A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular
DOR.No.BP.BC./3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 and dated May 05, 2021 to enable lenders to
implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal loans, while classifying
such exposure as Standard.

Summary Statements of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs restructured as per RBI circular for
Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress are as below.

Half yearly Dlsclosure for the perlod of March 31, 2025

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount paid accounts
as Standard debt that written off by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during half-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
this half-year
31.03.2024
Personal Loans 0.57 0.04 0.00 0.23 0.34
Corporate
persons *
Of which MSMEs 9.22 0.00 0.00 0.73 8.49
Others 28.79 0.00 0.00 240 26.36
Total 38.58 0.04 0.00 3.36 35.19

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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Half yearly Disclosure for the perlod of September 30, 2024

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

™ Type of borrower Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified aggregate amount amount accounts
as Standard debt that written off paid by the classified as
consequent to slipped into during the borrowers Standard
implementation of NPA during haif-year during the consequent to
resolution plan- the half- year half- year implementation
Position as at the of resolution
end of the previous plan - Position
half-year (A) as at the end of
this half-year
31.03.2023
Personal Loans 0.86 0.03 0.00 0.29 0.57
Corporate persons
k3
Of which MSMEs 23.15 2.27 0.00 13.93 9.22
Others 34.33 193 0.00 5.54 28.79
Total 58.34 3.43 0.00 19.76 38.58

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Category 2024-25 2023-24
1) Direct exposure

a) Resldentlal Mortgages - 176.20 183.54
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be

occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for

inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would

also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate - 46.80 19.32
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,

retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential

buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,

hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure

would alseo include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other

securitized exposures -

i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - -
ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and

Housing Finance Companies. - -
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 223.00 202.86

*subject to audit report
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b) Exposure to capltal Market (Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2024-25| 2023-24

i)Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures Nil Nil
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean Nil Nil
basis to individuals for investmentin shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares orconvertible bonds or convertible| Nil Nil
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary

security;

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of Nil Nil

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security otherthan shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully coverthe
advances;

v} Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf Nil Nil
of stockbrokers and market makers;
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares / bonds / debentures | Nil Nil

or other securities or onclean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raisingresources;

vii} Bride Loans to companies against expected equality flows/ issues; Nil Nil

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks inrespectof primary issue Nil Ni
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) Nil Nil
Total exposure to capital market Nil | Nil

Bank has no exposure to Capital Market in currentand previous year.

¢) Risk category-wlse couniry exposure (Amountin Rs. Crore)

Exposure (net) as | Provision held as Exposure (net) | Provision held as
Risk Category* at March 31, at March 31, as at March 31, at March, 31
2025 2025 2024 2024
Insignificant Nil Nil Nil Nil
Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately Low Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderate Nil Nil Nil Nil
Moderately High Nil Nil Nil Nil
High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Very High Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Bank is not dealing in foreign exchange and all transactions are domestic in nature hence not identified any

country risk in current and previous year,

d) Unsecured advances

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 202425 |20223-24
Total unsecured advances of the bank 18.69 18.98
QOut of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge overthe rights, licenses, authority, ete. have been taken 0 0
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank

2024-25
58.26
2,98

2023-24
52.49
2.71

b) Concentration of advances (Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 176.81 151.47
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank| 16.89 15.20

c) Concentration of exposures

(Amountin Rs. Crore)

Particulars

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total
exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

2024-25
290.53

21.77

2023-24
253.43

25.43

d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 74.64 122.41
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs.| 90.12 84.81
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7. Disclosure of complalnts
a)Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the officers of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

:; Particulars 2024-25 202324
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the 3 0
year
2 Number of complaints received during the year 168 173
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 171 170
Of which, number of complaints rejected by the
31 0 0
bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the 0 3
years
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by 4 1
the bank from OBOs
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 4 1
' the bank of Bos
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 0
) conciliation / mediation / advisories issued by Bos
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing 0 0
’ of Awards by Bos against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the 0 0
stipulated time (other than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006
and covered within the ambit of the scheme.

b) Topfive grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Number of |Number | % Increase/ | Number |Of 5, number
complaints, complaints of decrease In of of
(i.e. complaints pending at |complai |the number of | complal | complaints
relating to) the beginning nts complalnts nts pending
of the year |received | received over | pending | beyond 30
during | the previous at the days
the year year end of
the year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year ( 2024-2025)
Internet/Mobile/Elect 0 26 -69% 0 0
ronic Banking )
ATM/Debit Cards 0 19 26% 0 0
SMS issues 0 0 0 0 0
App issues 0 16 166% 0 0
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Grounds of Number of |Number | % Increase/ | Number |Of 5, number
complaints, complaints of decrease In of of
{(i.e. complaints pending at |complai |the number of | complai | complainis
relating to) the beginning nts complaints nts pending
of the year |received | received over | pending | beyond 30
during | the previous | atthe days
the year year end of
the year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year ( 2024-2025)
0 0 0 0 0
Account

opening/difficulty in
operation of accounts

Loans and advances 0 0 0 0 0

Others 3 108 882% 0 0

Staff behavior 0 2 -60% 0 0

Total 0 171 0 0
Previous Year ( 2023-24)

Internet/Mobile/Elect 0 85 240% 0 0

ronic Banking

ATM/Debit Cards 0 15 7% 0 0

SMS issues 0 0 0% 0 0

App issues 0 6 -73% 0 0

Account 0 33 27% 0 0

opening/difficulty in

operation of accounts

Loans and advances 0 18 125% 0 0

Others 0 11 -8% 0 0

Staff behavior 0 5 150% 0 0

Total 0 173 0 0

8. DISCLOSURES FOR PENALTIES:
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has not imposed any penalty for any reason on the bank during the financial year
2024-25

9, OtherDlsclosures
b) Businessratios

Particular 2024-25 2023-24
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.63 6.97
Non-interestincome as a percentage to Working Fund 1.42 1.16
Cost of Deposits 4.96% 4.70%
Net Interest Margin 3.66 3.37
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.10 1.34
Return on Assets 0.51 0.51
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Rs, crore) 7.25 6.77
Profit per employee (in Rs. crore) 0.028 0.026
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¢) Bancassurance business (Amountin Rs. Crore)
Nature of Income 2024-25 2023-24
From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.41 0.31
From selling Non-life Insurance Policies 0.38 0.63
From selling Mutual Fund Products 0.00 0.00
Total 0.79 0.94

d) Marketing and distribution

Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration in respect of the marketing and distribution function during
currentand previous year.

8) Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

Cate Premium Premium
Psg:g - Amou;l;lo: = | (B ;fo:;n“s Amount per Amount
Unlt Recelved

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

f) Paymentof DICGC Insurance Premlum
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Partlcular 2024-25 2023-24
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 232 2.30
Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

10. Previous year'sfigures have been regrouped/rearranged where ever necessary to confirm the layout of the
accounts ofthe current vear.

ForASKA&CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.122063W

CA. Anup Bagaltkar
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 149883

For Janaseva Sahakarl Bank Ltd, Hadapsar, Pune

Dr. Ralendra Hiremath Ravl Tupe Shirieh Polekar
Chairman Vice Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Tllekar Ravindra Hirve
Asst, General Manager Dy. General Manager

Place & Date: Pune, 07.06.2025
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ASKA & COMPANY

Formerly known as
AMBEKAR SHELAR KARVE & AMBARDEKAR
Chartered Accountants
anféfe adf 2024-25 a1 enfors AzxmuRsioiar sigar

Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2024-25
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Janaseva Sahakarl Bank Lid., Hadapsar, Pune

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Janaseva Sahakari Bank Limited,
Hadapsar, Pune (‘the Bank') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Profit and Loss
Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended and notes to the Financial Statements including a

summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information in which are Included returns for
the year ended on that date of Head Office & 30 Branches audited by us.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as amended by Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020,
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 (‘the Act’) and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,
1961 (“the Rules”) and the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI'), Registrar of Co-operatives
Societies, Maharashtra, in the manner so required for the Bank give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generallyaccepted in India

a. In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025;
b. In case of Profit and Loss Account, it’s profit forthe yearended on that date; and
¢.In case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4. We draw attention to note no 2(a) of Part Ill and disclosure no 1(b) (i) of part IV of the notes to financial
statements forthe year ended on 31st March 2025 with respect to:

i) The creation of provision for non performing assets of Rs. 6.78 crores by appropriating from surplus in Profit
and Loss Account as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India vide circular no 2024-25/58
DOR.CAP.REC. No. 27/09.8.201/2024-25 dated 02.08.2024 regarding prudential treatment of Bad and
Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) by Co-operative Banks.

il) Transfer of balance of Rs. 14,77 crores in the bad and doubtful debt reserve to profit & loss appropriation
account, in accordance with the aforesaid circular of the Reserve Bank of India, subject to approval by
shareholders inthe AGM.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in Board of Directors report including other explanatory information but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors’ Report including annexures, and Management Discussion and Analysis, if we
conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

6. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAl, and the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules made
hereunder, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules,
1961 (as applicable) and circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due tofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

74 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report thatincludes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

@ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materlal misstatement resuliting from
fraud is higher than that for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
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misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

@ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosure in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Gur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Bankto ceaseto continue asa going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events Ina manner that achieves falr presentation.

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
auditwork and In evaluating the results of our work; and (i1} to evaluate the effect of any identifled misstatements
inthe financial statements.

We communicate with those charge with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charge with governance with the statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguard.

From the matters communicated with those charge with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that matters should not be
communicated in aur report because of the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably are expected to
outweigh the public interest benefit of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up In Form ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,1949 and Rules thereon.

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 4 to 6 above, as required u/s 30(3) of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 & under Rule 69(4) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our auditand have found them to be satisfactory:

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the Act, Rules and Bye-Laws have been kept by the
bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

¢. The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and the Cash flow statement dealt by this report, are in
agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

d. The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.
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e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as it applicable to banks.

10. As required by Rule 69(8) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 we report on the matters
specified in clauses (i) to (iv) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the bank

i. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to
the provisions of Act, Rules and Bye - Laws of the Bank.

ii. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sum which sought to have been but have
not been broughtinto account by the bank.

iii. In our opinion and according to explanation given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or
irregularity In the expenditure or in the money due to the bank.

iv. The following amounts are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful or loss assets as per the prudential norms of
RBlason 31.03.2025 and reported in terms of clause (iv) of Rule 69(6) of the Rules.

(Rs. in Crores)
Particulars No. of A/c Princlpal Interest Total
_ 0/s 0/s
Sub-Standard 134 1975.63 43.90 2019.53
~ Doubtful - | _ 30 76.10 5.39 81.49
Doubtful - I 121 1811.24 397.78 2209.02
Doubtful - Ili 56 4377.94 2592.06 6970.00
Loss 13 41.24 9.70 50.94
Total ' 354 8282.15 3048.83 11330.98

Bank is having total provision of Rs. 77.27 Crores as on 31.03.2025 as against the Gross NPA of Rs. 82.82
Crores.

V. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar of Co-operatives of
Maharashtra, which require reporting under this rule.

We further report that forthe year 2024-25 under audit, the bank has been awarded ‘A’ classification.

ForASKA&CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. 122063W

CA Anup R. Bagaltkar
(PARTNER)

M.NO, 149883

PLACE: Dombivli

DATE: 07.06.2025

UDIN: 25149883BMNURL6774
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IGISIBID 3ol 2025-26

Budget for the year 2025-26

Rs.In Crore
Particulars 2024-25 2025-26
Projected Actual | Projected
Paid up Capital 51.00 45.79 50.00
Deposits 2125.00 |1956.79 2150.00
Loans& Advances 1225.00 |1046.67 1250.00
Investments 1050.00 |1018.54 1050.00
INCOME
Interest Income on Loans & Advances 105.00 88.85 98.00
Interest Income On Investment 76.00 82.79 80.00
Other Income 14.75 31.36 33.55
Trading Profit on Gsec 1.50 0.70 4.00
Total Income (A) 197.25 | 203.70 215.55
EXPENSES
Interest on Deposits 101.00 94.81 102.00
Staff Salary 37.00 39.60 40.00
Other Expenses 40.65 57.45 38.55
Total Expenses (B) 178.65 | 191.86 180.55
Net Profit=A-B 18.60 11.84 35.00
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